

## Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, November 24, 2014 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Pastor Lovell McElroy led attendees in prayer. Mayor Gary Richardson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Tameeka Vann acted as clerk and conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Councilor Janice Anderson, Councilor Jimmie Robinson, Councilor Velma Johnson and Councilor Terry Adams. Absent James Reasor

**Approval of Agenda:** Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to amend the agenda to add Resolution No. 2014-83 A Memorial Sign for Mr. Edgar Allen. The motion was seconded by Councilor Jimmie Robinson. All members present vote aye, passing the motion unanimously. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of Minutes from last regular scheduled meeting:** Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of November #2 Bills \$83,146.81.** Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve November #2 Bills \$83,146.81. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of Resolution No. 2014-81: Public Hearing for Weeds.** Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-81. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-82: Increase local access to Federal Transportation Funds. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-82. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously. Approval of Resolution No. 2014-83: A memorial sign in remembrance of Mr. Edgar Allen. Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-83. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

**Report from the Mayor:** The mayor instructed the clerk to give an account of all money expended to repair county roads.

**Department Heads:** Chief Belcher reported a 16-year-old high school student robbed an 83-year-old woman. In the process of securing a warrant on a 43-year-old that raped a 14-year-old.

Captain Golden informed attendees he went to Wisconsin to tour Pierce Manufacturing plant. They reviewed the plans for our new fire truck. The new Fire Truck should be delivered March 2015.

Jeff Zissette informed attendees B.Y. Williams is scheduled for January letting.

**Report from the Council:** Councilor Janice Anderson announced New Beginnings Family Church will be serving breakfast Thanksgiving morning and everyone is invited.

Councilor Jimmie Robinson thanked the entire Police Department for providing excellent escort service for Mr. Edgar Allen's funeral. The family was very pleased.

Councilor Velma Johnson announced the coat swap was successful and thanked everyone for their support

**Report from the Public:** Mr. David Beach of 210 2nd Avenue noticed an increase in stray animals and feel the city should be receiving better service from BJC Animal Control.

Adjournment: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.